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From:                                         Rokita, Brian 050
[Rokita.Brian@sfo.sysco.com]
Sent:                                           Thursday, October 16, 2014
3:03 PM
To:                                               Pam Vandergroen
Subject:                                     RE: chicken broth update
 
Pam
 
SUPC #:
2906028
1. BRAND
SYSCO CLASSIC
2. PRODUCT DESCRIPTION
49 oz Canned Chicken Broth
 
Nutrition Facts
Serving Size Quantity: 1 /
Unit of measure: cup(s) / Other: 236 g gram(s)
Example:
1/2 Cup (approx. 70 grams) or
3 Pieces (57 grams)
Serving Per Container 6
Amount/Serving % Daily Value **
Calories 10
Calories from Fat 0
Total Fat .5 g 1 %
Saturated Fat 0 g 1 %
Trans Fat 0 g
Polyunsaturated Fat g
Omega-3 g
Omega-6 g
Monounsaturated Fat g
Cholesterol 0 mg 0 %
Sodium 560 mg 23% %
Potassium 0 mg 0 %
Total Carb. 1 g %
Dietary Fiber 0 g 0 %
Soluble Fiber g %
Insoluble Fiber g %

 
 
Brian Rokita
Manager Healthcare, Program Sales
Sysco San Francisco, Inc.
 
T   510.226.3247
F   510.226.3109 
M  510.695.5261
 
 

 
 
Visit our new Health website at http://www.sysco.com/health
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**CONFIDENTIALITY
NOTICE** This e-mail is the property of Sysco Corporation or its affiliates
("SYSCO") and may contain confidential material
 for the sole use of
SYSCO and the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or
disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you have
 received this
communication in error, please contact the sender by e-mail and delete all
copies of the message. Thank you.
 
From: Pam Vandergroen [mailto:PVandergroen@wcsd.k12.ca.us]

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 2:34 PM
To: Rokita, Brian 050
Subject: RE: chicken broth update
 
Brian – could you send me a copy
of the nutritional to the new product 2906028.
 
Thanks Pam
 
From: Rokita, Brian 050 [mailto:Rokita.Brian@sfo.sysco.com]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 9:08 AM
To: Pam Vandergroen
Subject: chicken broth update
 
Pam
 
I received the nutrition information on the new code for the
Sysco Classic chicken broth; The
 sodium content is actually a little lower than
the current level (current 570mg / new 560mg)
 
Chicken broth
5568241
           12/49 OZ 
     SYS CLS       
            BROTH
CHICKEN current
2906028
           12/49 OZ 
     SYS CLS       
            BROTH
CHICKEN new
 
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
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